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July 10, 1953 

Classification changed to UNCLP\SSJFJ£D 
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By z: (. ( 4,;. 2 -~-L•L-1' «-7' {h I?? 
Dear Tom: (Signatuuo1' pcr~ing tl.e ch3.11&e and ciate) 

I have delayed answering your letter of M~ 26, 1953 until I could 
give you more specific information. In the meantime, .Al's letter 
of June 29 and yours to him of June 30 seem to take care of the 
matter of rec011111endations for a medical officer for Oastle. I 
certainly agree with both of you that Clint Maupin would be a 
splendid person to undertake this assignment. I have been very 
J11Uch impressed with the effective work he has done at ?evada. 

The main point of your letter is the possibility of utilizing tele­
metering equipment which we have developed for such needs as may be 
encountered during Operation Castle. We have had this in mind, and 
although John ~s has infonned me that there is no plan to make 
use of this equipment, I have considered it wise to proceed with the 
development in any case. Since the system is not specifically 
:intended for any one operation, the justifications do not depend on 
the requirements of any single program such as Castle, however, as we 
both know from preVious experience, there is very likely to be a sudden 
demand for such assistance, and I hope to have the equipment available 
in case of need. 

The present situation is this. We have in existence the system under 
field test this Spring. We are now engaged with the Bureau of Standards 
and Motorola Company in certain minor modifications of the system and 
relocation of the components of the individual units to pennit more 
economical manufacture and servicing of the equipment by changing the 
sub-carrier frequency from b1000 cycles to 2,500 cycles per seccnd in 
order to permit telemetering of ordinary telephone and signal lines. 
A further requirement is that the cases be hemetically sealed with 
silica gel driers placed within so that satisfactory operation in the 
tropics may be anticipated. Additional repeater stations are being 
constructed to permit experiments with the cascading of repeaters to 
11ailltain ;¥;~~7o~~;~~~t transnission in broken and mountainous country. 
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